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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref  
Ein cyf/Our ref : WQ92802 
 

 
 
 

4 June 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Re: Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): How many times has the Cabinet Secretary 
met with the Wales Tourism Alliance since taking up the post of Cabinet Secretary for 
Economy, Energy and Welsh Language? 
(WQ92802) 
 
I am looking forward to meeting the Wales Tourism Alliance. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Sarah Murphy AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Partneriaeth Gymdeithasol  
Minister for Social Partnership  
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